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PENNSYLVA NIAI PRISON I I B I I 1 I S "  '? PHONE (21 5) 564-6 
FAX (215) 564-7 

TWO Spring Garden Sffeel Phtladelphra. Pennsylvania 19130-3805 ernall: 

Promoting Prism Reform Since 1 78 7 www.pr~sonsociety.org wd@lx.netcom.co 

March 20,2000 

Catherine McVey, Director 
Bureau of Health Care Services 
Department of Corrections 
2520 Lisburn Road 
PO Box 598 
Camp Hill, PA 17001-4859 

RE: Inmate Ezekiel Simmons, CT-1684, SCI Chester 

Dear Catherine: 

Inmate Ezekiel Simmons's knee problems continue. I. wrote to you on November 5 on 
his behalf and I am again fowarding a letter from our official visitor at SCI Chester, 
Jessica Raymond. 

I don't want to trouble you with every complaint that arises, but this prisoner seems to 
be in physical distress for an awfully long time. Can you please look into this situation 
regarding the type of knee brace he is using and the amount of physical therapy 
prescribed? 

William M. DiMascio 
Executive Director 

das 

Enclosure 

cc: Jessica Raymond 
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March 23,2000 

Dr. U. Khin, MedicaI Director, SCI-Chester 
Chester Prison 
500 East Fourth Skeet 
Chester, PA 19013 

RE: Ezekiel Simmons 

Dear Dr. Khin: 

On routine chart review, it has become apparent that Mr. Simmons has not followed up in our 
office since January 13,2000. As you know, he's approximately three and a half months status 
post ACL reconstruction at this time. 1 think it is important that Mr. Simmons refam for routine 
orthopaedic follow-up, and 1 would ask that he be scheduled to see me as so011 as possible. If1 
can help in my way, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Charles D. Hummer, 111, M.D. 
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